GOVERNMENT OF JAMMU & KASHMIR
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, FOREST DIVISION BATOTE

Tel/ Fax- 01998-244981/244224 emall- dfo-basoteqk.gov.n, dfobatotefd, dlobatote?1 1@ gmail.com
The Executive Engineer,
TLMD-3
Udhampur.
No; 483% ‘59/6% Dated: 220l -2022-
Subject:- Realignment of 220 KV KPTL Line KP175, KP176 near Baggu Nallah

Batote.
Reference:-  Proposal No. PK/JK/TRANS/44649/2020- EDS regarding.

Sir,

In the instant proposal submitted by you through PARIVESH PORTAL
for diversion of 1.47 Ha forest land, the dealing hand in your office has been repeatedly
advised to attend this office along with all required documents for up-loading the same
on PARISH PORTAL as desired by higher authorities. But till date no progress has
been done. The proposal is getting delayed because of following documents which are
required to be uploaded from your end.

I. Copy of Survey of India topo sheet indicating boundary of forest land proposed to
be diverted dully signed by Authorised Officer of user agency and countersigned
by Divisional Forest Officer.

2. Copy of Geo referenced map of forest land proposed to be diverted prepared by
using GPS or total stations dully signed.

3. All undertaking viz payment of NPV, CA and Addl. CA, certificate for minimum
land use to be signed and countersigned by Divisional Forest Officer before

uploading.
All these documents be uploaded at the earliest for processing of the
case.
Yours faithfully,
[~ ad

Divisianal Forest Officer
Bato&rest Division
Batote

Copy submitted to the:-
01.Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer, (FCA)

02.Conservator of Forests Chenab Circle Doda.
For information and favour of necessary action please.

%wl%/,

Divisi Forest Officer
Batot est Division

atote



